
 

MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 
 
 

Date: May 16, 2023 
 

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler 
 

From: Mr. Tom Rogers 
 

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
 

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students 

whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence 

Award. On Monday, May 22, 2023, we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 

 

 

A. Girls Badminton State Qualifiers: 

Lisa Colin and Annabelle Karch – Doubles 

Riley Smith and Taylor Smith – Doubles 

Lina Perry - Singles 

Emma Lehman Singles 

 

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA State Badminton Tournament held May 12 - 13 at DeKalb 

High School.  The varsity badminton team is coached by Doug Ross. 

 

 

B. Girls Track & Field State Qualifiers: 

Bridget Hecker 

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA Class 3A State Girls Track Meet held May 19-20 at Eastern 

Illinois University.  The track team is coached by Peter Raak. 

 

 

C. SkillsUSA State Qualifier: 

Alyssa Lesniak 

 

This student competed in the SkillsUSA State Competition held April 26 – 27 in Peoria, Illinois 

through the Health Occupations program at Fox Valley Career Center.  

 

 

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school, and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this 

opportunity. 


